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From: Rani Franovich
To: Yoira Diaz Sanabria
Date: 01/03/2007 2:23:52 PM
Subject: Fwd: FW: PPL/SSES Request for License Renewal: Epstein Petition for Leave to
Intervene, Request for Heari

Hi Yoira,
Juat want to make sure this got to SECY.
Thanks,
Rani

>>> Eric Epstein <ericepstein@comcast.net> 01/02/2007 11:43 AM >>>

January 2, 2007

Office of the Secretary
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555-0001
Attn: Rulemaking and Adjudications Staff

Office of the Secretary
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
16th Floor
One White Flint North
11555 Rockville Pike,
Rockville, Maryland 20852
Attn: Rulemaking and Adjudications Staff

Re: PPL Susquehanna LLC Application for
Susquehanna Steam Electric Station's
Renewed Operating Licenses NPF-14 and
NPF-22 Docket Nos. 50-387 PLA-61 10 and 50-388

Dear Sir or Madam:

Please find enclosed for filing in the above stated matter Eric Joseph
Epstein Petition or Leave to Intervene, Request for Hearing , and
Contentions in the above-captioned matter.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Respectfully submitted,

Eric Joseph Epstein
4100 Hillsdale Road
Harrisburg, PA 17112
(717)-541-1101 Phone

Enclosures
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Exhibits

cc: See attached Certificate of Service

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that on this second day of January, 2007, a
copy of Eric Joseph Epstein's Petition for Leave to Intervene,
Request for Hearing, and Contentions regarding the matter
of the PPL Susquehanna LLC Application for Susquehanna
Steam Electric Station's Renewed Operating Licenses NPF-14
and NPF-22 Docket Nos. 50-387 PLA-61 10 and 50-388
Application was sent via electronic mail and by overnight
delivery with tracking numbers to:

Office of the Secretary
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
16th Floor
One White Flint North
11555 Rockville Pike,
Rockville, Maryland 20852
Attn: Rulemaking and Adjudications Staff

Office of the Secretary of the Commission
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555-0001
Attn: Rulemaking and Adjudications Staff

Office of the General Counsel
US NRC
Washington, DC 20555-0001

David Lewis, Esquire
PPL c/0 Pillsbury, Winthrop et al
2300 N. Street, NW
Washington, DC 20037

Department of Homeland Security,
Office of Inspector General
245 Murray Lane, SW,
Building 410,
Washington, DC 20528
Re: Control number 48407

CCO: Alicia Mullins; Jennifer Davis; Jody Martin; Louise Lund; Pao-Tsin Kuo; Susan Uttal
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Subject: Fwd: FW: PPL/SSES Request for License Renewal: Epstein Petition for
Leave to Intervene, Request for Heari
Creation Date 01/03/2007 2:23:45 PM
From: Rani Franovich

Created By: RLF2@nrc.gov

Recipients
nrc.gov
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Expiration Date: None
Priority: Standard
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